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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:   Terry Martino, Executive Director    
 
FROM: Richard E. Weber, Deputy Director, Regulatory Programs  
 
DATE: January 3, 2013 
 
RE:   Permits issued in 2012    
 
Below is a summary chart of all permits issued in 2012, and 
attached is a listing of detailed information for each of those 
permits.  
 
                Permits Issued in 2012  
(Including amendments, renewals and general permits) 

 
Project Type     Permits Issued 

Major 88 
Minor 58 
Variances  8 
State Agency Orders  5 
Amendments/Renewals 88  
General Permits 38 
Total 285 

 
 

 Workload Summary for Applications Received in 2012 
 
Applications received in 2012  339 

Class A projects received (2012) 
  
 195 

Class A (wetlands only) 2012*  102 
Class B projects received in 2012*   55 
Pre-application files opened in 2012  207 
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* does not include:   
 amendments, renewals, transfers; 
 projects involving wetlands on Forest Preserve; 
 general permits; 
 rivers only projects; 
 variances; 
 814 state agency projects; 
 FWA wetlands only projects 
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